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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) AMENDED INDICTMENT FOR

) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR 3RD DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) : P
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on 0CT 29 2019 theGrand Jurors of Greenville

County present uﬁon their oath: _

That ERIC CHARLES PETERSON did in Greenville County, between January 29, 2012 and October 1,
2015, being over the age of fourteen years, willfully and lewdly commit or attempt a lewd and lascivious
act upon or with the body, or its parts, of .J ;S., a child under the age va sixteen years, with the interﬁ of
arousing, appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions, or sexual( desires of himself or such child, to wit;
by shaving the pubic; area of the victim with a razor.‘ This is in violation of §16-03-0655(C) of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) AMENDED INDICTMENT FOR

- ) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR 3RD DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) -

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on " the Grand Jurors of Greenville

0cT 29 2019

County present upon their oath:
/29172012~ I X-11-}

That ERIC CHARLES PETERSON did in Greenville County, between Oeteber—+-2612 and jais=t,

3, being over the age of fourteen years, willfully and lewdly commit or attempt a lewd and lascivious

act upon or with the body, or its parts, of J. S., a child under the age of sixteen years, with the intent of

arousing, appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions, or sexual desires of himself or such child, to wit;

by massaging the body of the child including breasts and/or buttocks in the living room. This is in

violation of §16-03-0655(C) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as ameﬁded.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) AMENDED INDICTMENT FOR
) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR 3RD DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) o , :
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on : the Grand Jurors of Greenville

g County present upon their oath: | 10]1] 261 5—
That ERIC CHARLES PETERSON did in Greenville County, between January 29, 2012 and S,
2. Eeing over the age of fourteen years, willfully and lewdly commit or attempt a lewd and lascivious
act upon or with the bbdy, or its parts, of J .S., a child under the age of sixteen years, with the intent of
arousing, appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions, or sexual desires of himself or such child, to wit;

by touchii;g the breasts and/or buttocks of the victim while showering with her. This is in violation of

§16-03-0655(C) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against _the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in }uch case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) AMENDED INDICTMENT FOR

) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR 3RD DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) :

ocT 29 2019

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That ERIC CHARLES PETERSON did in Greenville County, between January 29, 2012 and October 1,
2015, being over the age of fourteen years, willfully and lewdly commit or attempt a lewd and lascivious
act upon or with the body, or its parts, of J. S., a child under the age of sixteen years, with the intent of
arousing, appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions, or sexual desires of himself or such child, to wit;
by touching the nipples and/or breasts of fhe child. This is in violation of §16-(.)3-0655(.C) of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ) )
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2301306
Eric Charles Peterson ; A/WH 2016A2320501330
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _11/23/2016
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 38 ) S.C. Code § - 16-03-0655(C)
DOB: 07-19-1981 SS#:250-47-0562 ) CDR Code #- 3661
Address: 430 Lynch Rd )
City,State.Zip:  Enoree, SC 29335 :
DL#: 007970548 SID#: 2 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes|_] No[_] CMV Yes["] No[_] Hazmat Yes{ | No[]]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was m CONVICTED OF or [TJPLEADS
TO: SEX/ Criminal Sexual Conduct with Minor 3rd Degree - U/16yrs & actor over 14yrs
in violation of § 16-03-0655(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3661
[INON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [ |SERIOUS [[]MOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS(CSC L] §17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted. [:] Lesser Included Offense. ﬂ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
7 j o = 70325 73996
Ocker SC Bar# Defendant JOHNSON. BRIAN SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is co mned lo the State Dcpartment of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ‘f S /m th [C] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~ years
and/or to pay a fineof § . rowded tl dpon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of$ ~ ;pluscosts ysts and assess assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
_which are incorporated by reference.

%CONCURRENTor [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: . /7‘/ é’ $ "23 ’D / g QL]L

[j The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

("} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16- 25 65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. i

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered . PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: 5 - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED [}
[} Setby SCDPPPS ' ‘ : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

- ' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling .
*Fine: $. Random Drug/Alcohol testing  [[]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecunve weel\ly/monthlv
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) sio 5 (00 pmts. of § _
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUl Surcharge) $100 $ ' T
§56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) - $500 $ :
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $23 m
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 7§ D@ 0 urt of
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ P a/s
§56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § . [1 Appointed PD or appointed other couns
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ ,E 5 N ” 3 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

. I

during probation and shall be collected before '

TOTAL . $ | 3&45 any other fees. W

Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Obu\\ L) Vg iy Judge Code: 2\

Court Reporter: Q NP k/\A Sentence Date: 2\ \ L\ \Q‘r
IR o

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA "IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

) N
COUNTYOF  ° Greenville ; ?
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2301307
Eric Charles Peterson ) A/Wi#: 2016A2320501332
AKA: ) Date of Oftense:  _11/23/2016
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 38 ) S.C. Code § - 16-03-0635(0)
DOB: 07-19-1981 SSH#:250-47-0562 ) CDR Code #: 3661
Address: 430 Lynch Rd )
City,State,Zip:  Enoree, SC 29335 cEN "
DL# 007970548 SID#: ) (SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[_] No[] Ny
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was INCONVICTED OF or [TJPLEADS
TO: SEX/ Criminal Sexual Conduct with Minor 3rd Degree - U/16vrs & actor over 1dvrs
inviolationof § 16-03-0655(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws. bearing CDR Code # 3661
i INON-VIOLENT . DS VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [T1MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [T} §17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act) .
“The charge is: mz\s Indicted. [ ]Lesser Included Offense.  [T]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
[ 1 \Wathout Negotiations or Recommendation. [[1 Negotiated Sentence, [} Recommendation by the State.
/e 70323 ’ 73996
SC Bar# Defendant JOHNSON. BRIAN SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is c’mmltcd to the - [?(Smte Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a detelmmate term of / - /|T1W1i/r [T} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § rovided thalTpon the service of days/months/vears and/or payment
of § . . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department ot Probation. Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

\?ﬂCONCU'RRENT or [[JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: / 7 - é g - Z 2 -/ 3 (®) Lp

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of' Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

1] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ _|Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered  PTUP

Total:  §. plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ '
[[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
_ ' Mav serve W/E begining
Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ ]

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§H 1-211(A)(1) (Conv.-Surcharge) $100 S pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) S100 $ g X X .

3 ' N 3 aid to Pullic Defender Fund
§56-3-2095 (DUI Assessment) s12 7S — M S o

§36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other: '

Proviso (Public Det/Probation) $300 S

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $130 S CL 27 2079
§350-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ q

§$56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca (1 Appointed PD or appoin QUﬂLof) b

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso requires $300 be paid to Cler a S

during probation and shall bg collected before
TOTAL ‘ S any other fees.

Presiding Judge _

. . . - Vo s 'D i) WA o
Clerk of Court/ l_)cp:gl_v (,l"crk Q(/\}A)‘ ,.\.>( .J\) \L,"kw(/\wq\/\_e.( Judge Code: u{ b )Y_
Court Reporter: <.§\$V\f\)("\ Sentence Date: \ \2,\\0\

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |

SIATE OF SOUT_H CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF  : Greenville i _

STATE v : VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2301305 J

, Eric Charles Peterson Y A/WE 2016A2320501328

AKA: ) Date of Oftense: _11/23/2016

Race:  WHITE Sex: M Age: 38 ) S.C. Code § - 16-03-0655(C)

DOB: - 07-19-198] SS#:250-47-0362 ) ) CDR Code #- 3661

Address: 430 Lynch Rd ) '

City.State.Zip.  Enoree, SC 20335 . CHEE

DL#: 007970548 SID#: 3 SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[T] No[] CMV Yes (] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[7] .

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ JCONVICTEDOF  or [IPLEADS

TO: SEX/ Criminal Sexual Conduct with Minor 3rd Degree - U/16yrs & actor over ldvyrs

in violation of ~ § 16-03-0655(C) of'the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3661

[CJNON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS [ZIMOST SERIOUS [_] Mandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [X] As Indicted. [THesser Included Offense. [IDefendant Waives Presentment (o Grrand Jury. (defendant's initials)

is: [_]Wishout Negotiations or Recommendation, [_] Negotiated Sentence. (] Recommendation by the State.
DL

) 0323 | 73996

ustdkovftgthg»ﬁgt'y Kelaocker SC Bar# Defendant JOHNSON. BRIAN SC Bar#

Attorney tor Detendant
WHEREFORE. the Detendant is C(ﬁmited to the - [}?( State Department of Corrections, [-] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Ly & _'s/mwmé@ [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed e Nuars
and/or to pay a fine of § - brovided thatTpon the serviceof days/months/vears and/or payment
of § . plus costs and assessments as applicable*: the balance is suspended with probation for o B _
" months/vears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

IZ(CONCURRENT or DCONSECUTIVE(O sentence on: /7/4' S - 2 é A7 3 0\70
l

[_1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant t0 S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[_] RESTITUTION: [_|Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing  ["|Ordered  PTUP

"I The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 324-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

Total: § plus 20% fee: _$ . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . o Obtain GED
[.] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
. o May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : _ Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [}
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - $ B Fine may be pd. in equal. consecutive weekly/monthly
SH-1-21 (A1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S pmts. of § beginning
$14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge $100 \ . . . . '
;56-5-299(5 (:;U)l(/\ssessnwcntf ) §1 —H 5 —___ paidto Pubhc Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: '
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $300 S 3! B P
§14-1-212 (Law Entorce., Funding) $23 S vV X ;
§l}4-l-2!3 (Drug Court Surcharge) $130 S . ‘ DEC 2 -
§30-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 3350 S . 7 2079
§56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § ] Appointed PD or ar’§@:@opﬁ coynsel, "
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) S Proviso requires $300 be pat @f}qp

during probation and shall be collected dg)ﬁa,ls
TOTAL $ '

any other fees.
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk \QIU\ D‘:> . k/\r) \ C{(.QJ/\\;Q:\M llz;::lg]ﬁdjsldgtg)\\b S L/’/
Court Reporter: Q)\/\/\/\%\ - Scn;cncc D;ne;a—E\—EKZb‘-—

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




_D1ATE UK SQUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF * B Greenville ) N -
STATE ' VS, y  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2017GS2301304

_ Eric Charles Peterson ) A/WH2016A2320501326
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 11723/2016
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 38 ) S.C.Code § 16-03-0655(C)
DOB: 07-19-1981 SS# 250-47-0562 ) CDR Code #: 3661
Address: 430 Lynch Rd ) '
City,State,Zip: ~ Engree. SC 29333 SEN-
DL# 007970548 SID#: ; SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[l] Hazmat Yes[) No[ ]

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or E]PLEA‘DS
TO: SEX/ Criminal Sexual Conduct with Minor 3rd Degree - U/16vrs & actor over ldvyrs
in violation of  § 16-03-0653(C) . of the S.C. Code of Laws. bearing CDR Code # 3661
[JSERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS [.] Mandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45

[JNON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT

The charge is: As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense.
The is: ithout Negotiations or Recommendation,

[C] Ne

[ IDefendant Waives Presentment to. Grand Jury,

w/minor Ist or [ewd Act)
(defendant's initials)

gotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to, the
for a determinate term of *Li
and/or to pay a fine of §

N State Department of Corrections,
vdary

112’21!%.___ - 70325 73996
hristy Keds T SC Bar# Defendant JTOHNSON. BRIAN SC Bar#

Attorney tor Detendant
[.] County Detention Center,
years

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is st
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole
which are incorporated by reference. .
XCONCURRENT or [_L] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

d; 's/n%t'h. or L] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
: provided th n the service of days/months/years and/or payment

1spended with probation for
and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation.

1 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuantto S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 10 $.C. Code N 17-25-133.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. -
‘ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[_] RESTITUTION:’ [ IDeferred []Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered

Total:  § plus 20% fee: .S
Payment Terms: '
[] Set by SCDPPPS '
Recipient:
*Fine: S
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S
-
ST4-1-211(A) 1) (Conv. Surcharge) SHOO S
ST-1-21 (AN 2) (DUI Surcharge) S100 S
$36-5-2995 (DUI-Assessment) $12 S
§36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) §25 - 8
Proviso (Public Det/Probation) $300 S
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $23 i) _
S 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) . $30 S
§36-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca &
3% to County (if paid in installments) ) .
TOTAL S
Clerk of Courty DCp'l’lI}’ Clerk ‘L \ A |g2/\ (\'\Pf
Cw v

SUAR

SCCA217 (04/2018)

Court Reporter:

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED [T}
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling ]
Random Drug/Alcohol testing (]
Fine may be pd. in equal. consecutive weekly/monthly
pmits. of § beginning

$ __paid to Public Defender Fund

Other:

7] Appointed PD or ay@@! other coawzg]g
Proviso requires $500%e W < .
during probation and shall be coll /

any other fees. % S
Presiding Judge . ///, 4
Judge Code: QJ\\O—\— . —

Sentence Date: \g\_\:g‘ @ .




